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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF PANGASINAN II 

DIVISION MEMORANDUM 
No. 40-!L s. 2023 

TO: Public Elementary School Heads 
School Health Section 
School SBFP Coordinators 
Administrative Officer II assigned in elementary level 
All others Concerned 

FROM: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent 

SUBJECT: DIVISION ORIENTATION ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF SCHOOL-
BASED FEEDING PROGRAM (SBFP) FOR SY 2023 - 2024 

DATE: August 29, 2023 

PARTICULARS 

1. Pursuant to DepEd Order No. 031, s. 2021 on the Operational Guidelines on the 
Implementation of the School-Based Feeding Program (SBFP), this Schools Division adheres to 
the policy in the implementation of the program, thus, an orientation shall be conducted on 
September 8, 2023, following the attached schedule herein, at Sapigao Sports Complex, 
Asingan, Pangasinan. 

2. The activity aims to: 
a. Provide information on the Operational Guidelines in the implementation of the 

program issued by the Department of Education; 
b. Discuss details of the implementation of SBFP, including the mechanics, delivery 

and acceptance, schedules storage, handling, accounting, and beneficiaries of 
the program; and 

c. Discuss the forms to be accomplished need for the program. 

3. Participants to this activity are the school heads and feeding coordinators of the 458 
elementary schools, all health personnel involved in the implementation, Administrative Officers 
assigned in Elementary Level, and Division SBFP - Technical Working Group. 

4. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired. 
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